Community Health Needs Assessment
Questions & Answers

. Would the Town share the budget for this project?
There is a budget range of $20,000-$40,000 of grant funds earmarked for this project.

. Would the Town estimate the number of critical partners to engage?
We will not estimate.

. Would the Town estimate the number of quantitative data sources available at the Town
level?

No

How many work samples would the Town like to see?

The bidder can provide as many samples as they feel are needed to adequately provide
an idea of the companies work.

Would the Town share whether there is an incumbent for this work?
There is no incumbent.

Would the Town accept some state-level SHAs as relevant projects/work products to CHAs when
paired with individual team members experience with the CHA/CHIP process?

Yes.

Would you like bidders to budget for six or 12 months?

We are anticipating a term of no more than 12 months from contract award date. If you feel the
work can be completed closer to 6 or 9 months then your budget should reflect that.

When does the Town expect to be notified of receipt of the CT DPH Preventive Strategies in CT
Communities grant funding?
The Town has the grant funding in hand for this project.



